VERMONT YANKEE

NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION

‘DéSEE

v o 5 S
FVY 82-94
RD 5, Box 169, Ferry Road, Braitleboro, VT 05301

REPLY TO

ENGINEERING OFFICE

1671 WORCESTER ROAD
FRAMINGHAM, MASSACHUSETTS 01701

TELEPHONE 617-872-811X

August 19, 1982

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

Region 1

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Attention: George H. Smith, Director
Division of Emergency
Preparedness and Operational Support

References: (a) License No. DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271)
(b) Inspection 50-271/82-05, dated July 22, 1982

Subject: Emergency Preparedness Appraisal, Inspection 50-271/82-05
Dear Sir:

Per a telecon on August 19, 1982, with Marie Mojta of your staff, Vermont
Yankee is requesting an extension in responding to certain items identified as
Appendices A and B of the subject Emergency Preparedness Appraisal Report.

The additional time is necessary to allow for adequate in-house review of our
responses to these items. It ies anticipated that we will sutmit the requested
information by September 7, 1982.

We trust that our request is acceptatle; however, should you have any
questions, please contact us.

Very truly yours,

VERMONT YANKEE NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION

?’. 13 _g‘n’\ Ju.‘D
J. B. Sinclair
Licensing Engineer
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